
MEMO 
 

Thanks for all you do for A.A. Sincerely, 
Diana L., Conference Coordinator   
 

To: Conference Members 
From: Diana L., Conference Coordinator, conference@aa.org 
Date: November 15, 2024 

Subject: Update on Proposed Agenda Items (PAIs) and GSC Agenda Timelines 
 
 

Greetings from GSO. I hope all is going well for you. We received 143 PAIs total by the September 
30, 2024 deadline (see chart below).  
 

 
 

After consideration, 11 new agenda items (covering 25 submitted PAIs forwarded to the GSC. 
 
The following key dates were included in the “Save the Date Memo” shared on August 2 attached.  

• Preliminary GSC Agenda: November 11-16   (Including PAIs forwarded to Conference) 
• Final GSC Agenda: February 17-25    (Including PAIs forwarded to Conference) 
• Conference Committee Background Distributed February 17-25 
• PAIs Not Forwarded to GSC: February 24-28  

 
Last year, sharing a list of all submitted PAIs  led to misunderstandings about which items were 
actually on the Conference agenda. During the trustees’ GSC committee meeting on January 12, 
solutions were discussed to clarify confusion surrounding the PAIs. Therefore, this year, a 
complete list of submitted PAIs will not be distributed.  
 
Instead, this week a preliminary GSC agenda which includes PAIs forwarded to Conference will be 
distributed. And in February, a list of PAIs not forwarded to Conference will be shared.  
 
During the Delegates’ only meeting in March 2024, I provided a verbal update on these developments 
and wanted to send this reminder.  
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